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September 27,201 0 

TO: CITY COUNCIL 

THROUGH: FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FROM: CITY MANAGER 
PCOC CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

SUBJECT: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN ICE RINK FACILITY IN THE 
PAVILION LOCATED AT THE CONVENTION CENTER UNDER 
PCOCMANAGEMENT. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council: 

1. Authorize the City Manager to issue a 10 year 2.5% annual interest 
bearing loan, not to exceed $1.5 million from City funds to the PCOC to be 
used for the ice rink relocation to the pavilion if the conditional use permit 
is granted; and 

2. Recognize and appropriate the expenditure of $1.5 million in PCOC 
Reserves for the ice rink relocation to the pavilion if the conditional use 
permit is granted. 

BACKGROUND: 

On March 8, 2010, the City Council approved the recommendation of the PCOC 
and the City Manager to study the feasibility of converting the pavilion at the 
convention center to a new temporary ice rink facility including construction cost, 
an operating proforma, financing plan and strategy for operation and 
management of the rink and to bring a recommendation back to the City Council. 
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The new expanded Pavilion will accommodate a regulation 85' X 200' ice sheet. 
All necessary service spaces and amenities (offices, skate rental, team rooms, 
party rooms, storage, bleachers, etc.) would be built in the space. The HVAC 
system would be modified to include adequate dehumidification. An ice floor and 
dasher boards would be installed on top of the existing slab. A new, energy 
efficient chiller plant and re-surfacing area would be installed and a new re- 
surfacer would be purchased. 

The project is estimated to cost $3 million. The proposed funding plan 
anticipates $1.5 million from PCOC capital reserves and a $1.5 million loan from 
the City. There are adequate funds available from the city's investment pool for 
the $1.5 million loan. The $1.5 million loan from the City would be re-paid over 
ten years at a 2.5% annual interest rate. PCOC reserves are currently at $7.55 
million and would remain sufficient following the $1.5 M project contribution. . 
The financial plan includes the replenishment of the PCOC reserve over 5 years 
of operation and ultimately, the ice rink will generate $1.7 million in additional net 
cash flow over ten years. 

At the meeting of August 2" City Council entered into discussion regarding the 
proposed development of an ice rink in the pavilion located at the Convention 
Center. Following staffs presentation, the City Council approved only one of the 
three recommendations. Council approved authorizing the PCOC to submit an 
application for a conditional use permit for the conversion of the pavilion located 
at the convention center to a single sheet ice skating facility under PCOC 
management at a cost not to exceed $3.0 million and to conduct any necessary 
environmental review. A Public Hearing date is scheduled for November 3, 
2010. Also, at this meeting City Council requested that the PCOC finalize a 
Public Benefit Program, devise a parking plan for ice rink patrons and to make 
recommendations on additional items. The following are the recommendations. 

1. Term: 

The term of the new proposed ice rink located in the Pavilion is 10 years 
commencing September of 201 I. 

2. Public Benefit and Community Outreach: 

PCOC will provide a public benefit program including but not limited to 
making the facility available to Pasadena Unified School District and other 
local area schools, Pasadena City College, and local non-profit 
organizations serving the Pasadena community to maximize participation 
in ice programs by persons unable to afford them. The public benefit 
program is attached as Exhibit A. 



September 27, 201 0 
Page 3 of 4 

PCOC will provide a community outreach program which will provide 
information about priority for local residents and promote opportunities to 
participate in facility activities to limited income Pasadena households and 
other local residents who might otherwise not have access to the facility. 
Sample outreach will include printed material through Pasadena 
community organizations, neighborhood schools and associations, City 
community centers, libraries and resource directories. 

3. Parking: 

Currently users of the ice rink receive a $2 discount ($7) off the current 
rate of $9 charged at the PCOC garage. Staff recommends continuing this 
discount and implementing a "frequent users" monthly parking program in 
the same garage for individuals who use the ice rink on a regular basis. 
The fee would be $36 per month and ice rink users can park as many 
times as they would like in a given month. With the typical hockey player 
or figure skater, using the facility twice a week this rate equates to $4.50 
per use. This is a 50% discount off the normal $9 flat fee. 

4. Local Hiring Program: 

PCOC has agreed to recruit Pasadena residents and the employees who 
are currently working at the Pasadena Ice Skating Center for any positions 
available at this new facility. 

5. Marketing Program: 

PCOC shall develop a marketing plan for the Ice Rink annually. The media 
type and techniques that will be employed as part of the marketing plan 
may include print (newspapers, magazines, programs, etc.), direct mail 
and web based advertising. 

6. Financial Plan: 

The construction and start-up budget for the new Pasadena Ice Skating 
Rink is $3,000,000, including contingency. 

The funding of a new rink will require financial support from the City. City 
staff recommends funding half of the project cost ($1.5 million) from 
PCOC fund balance and the remainder ($1.5 million) in the form of a loan 
from the City's investment pool. 

The proposed financing plan includes a loan from the City of Pasadena to 
the PCOC at 2.5% interest rate with payments amortized over ten (10) 
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years. The annual loan payment of $167,208 is included in the operating 
proforma. 

The PCOC investment is projected to be repaid from ice skating net 
income by the 5'h year of operating the new rink with a net positive cash- 
flow of $1.7 million over 10 years. 

7. Annual Budget Review: 

PCOC will submit an Ice Rink operating budget to the City as part of the 
PCOC annual budget process. The budget will be subject to review and 
PCOC Board approval, consistent with the City's operating and capital 
budget processes and timetable. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

C' Manager 
' P 

%Ic&m Michael Ross 

Chief Executive Officer, PCOC 

Attachments: Agenda Report from August 2, 2010 on Proposed Ice Rink Project 
Exhibit A: Public Benefit and Inclusion Program 














